
Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 1 10004-GU 

Attachments: 201 1-1 0-12, 110004, Sebring’s Prehearing Statement.pdf 
The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Wednesday, October 12,201 1 356 PM 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

nhorton@lawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 110004-GU, Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery Clause. 

This is being filed on behalf of Sebring Gas System, Inc. 

Total Number of Pages is 5 

Sebring Gas System, Inc.’s Prehearing Statement 

Ann Bassett 
Legal Assistant to Floyd R. Self and Norman H. (“Doc”) Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
26 1 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

850-201-5225 (direct phone) 
850-224-4359 (fax) 

il7 4 8 9 QCT 12 = 
10/12/2011 



M E S S E R  CAPARELLO 81 S E L F ,  P . A .  

October 12,201 1 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 1 10004-GU 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Sebring Gas System, Inc. is an electronic version of 
Sebring Gas System, Inc.'s &hearing Statement in the above-referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance in this miter. 

NHH:amb 
Enclosure 
cc: Mr. Jeny H. Melendy, Jr. 

Parties of Record 

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Main Telsphone: (8501 222-0720 1 Fax: (8.50) 224-4359 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Natural (31s Conservation 
Cost Recovery Clause. 

Docket No. 100004-GU 
Filed: October 12,201 1 

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM INC.’ S 
PIREIBAlUNG STATEMENT 

Sebring Gas System, Inc. (“Sebring”), by and through its undersigned counsel, submits its 

prehearing statement in connection with the hearing that is scheduled for November 1,2, and 3, 

201 1, in the above-styled docket. 

Witness 

Jerry H. Melendy, Jr. 

Exhibit Number 

JHM- 1 

A. WITNESSES 

Subiect Matter 

Conservation cost 
recovery factor 

B. EXHIBITS 

Witness 

Melendy 

Issues 

1-4 

Description 

Schedules CT-1, CT-2, CT-3, CT-4, 
CT-5, CT-6, C-1, C-2, C-3, and C-4 

C. BASIC POSITION 

Sebring has properly projected its costs and calculated its true-up amounts and conservation 

cost recovery fixtors. Those amounts and factors should be approved by the Commission. 

D. STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

- Issue 1: What are the final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the 
period January 2010 through December 2010? 

Sebrin?’ s Position: $26,447 (underrecovery). 
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Issue 2: What are the total conservation cost recovery amounts to be collected 
during the period January 2012 through December 2012? 

Sebring’s Position: $1 7,159 to be recovered. 

Issue 3: What are the conservation cost recovery factors for the period 
January 2012 through December 2012? 

Sebrina’s Position: 
TS-1 
TS-2 
TS-3 
TS-4 

Issue 4: What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery 
factors for billing purposes? 

Sebring’s Position: The conservation cost recovery factors should be effective for the 
period January 2012 through December 2012, and to billings 
thereafter until other conservation cost recovery factors are approved 
by the Commission. 

E. OUESTIONS OF LAW 

None. 

F. POLICY OUESTIONS 

None. 

None. 

None. 

None. 

G. STIPULATED ISSUES 

H. MOTIONS 

I. OTHER MATTERS 
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Rcspectfiilly submitted this 12' day of October, 201 1. 

MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 17 

i3%%fw 6 
NO'AN H. H O R ~ O ~ ,  k. 
Attorney for Sebring Gas System, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that me and correct copies of the foregoing have been served by Electronic Msil 
andor U. S. Mail this 1 2 ~  day of October, 201 1 upon the following: 

Jennifer Crawford, Esq. 
Offce of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Ms. Paula Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
Peoples Gas System 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

O a c e  of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison St., Rm 8 12 
Tallahasses, FL 32399- 1400 

Beth Keating, Esq. 
Gunstcr, Yoakley 51: Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallaha~~ee, FL 3230 1 - 1839 

Thomas A. Geofioy 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities 

Corporation 
P.O. Box 960 
Winter Haven, FL 338823960 

Elizabeth Wade, Esq. 
Mr. David Weaver 
AGL Resources, Inc. 
Ten Peachtree Place 
Location 1470 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Mr. Melvin Williams 
Florida City Gas 
933 East 25" Street 
Hialiah, FL 33013-3498 

Mr. Stuart L. Shod 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 324574549 

Jason Van Hoffman 
Thomas A. Geoffroy 
Florida Public Utilities Company, 

P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

lndiantown Division 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfmlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33610-1531 


